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Piaintiff Federal Trade Commissron (""Commission") filed its Complaint on November 8. 

2002, seeking a ermanent injunction and other relief, including consumev redress: pursuant to 

ecf ons 13(b) and 19 of the Federal Trade Commission Act (""FIT Act"), 15 U.S.C. $ 53(b) and 

57b, and tbe Telemarketing and Consumer Fraud and Abuse Prevention Act f"Te1emarketing 

Act"), 15 1J.S.C. $5 6101 el seq. 

12,2002, the  Court mered an exparie temporary restraining 

order to show cause why a ellrninary ~njunction should not be granted Pliuntrff and Defen 

ouyal ultimately st i  ulated to a preliminary injunclion, which this Court entered on 

Deceniber 13,2002. Plaintiff and Defendant Mouyal now enter into this Stipulated Final Order 

pulation of the p i e s ,  and without Defendant Mouyal admitting liability for 

y of the violations alleged in the Complaint, the Court makes the following findings: 

1. lainriff alleges that Defendant ouyal has violated Section 5(a) ofthe 

I5 U.S.C. 6 45(a), ssion' s Trade Re ation Rule entitled 

"Telemarketing ales Rule," It5 C.F.R. Part 310, and the Telemketing Act, 15 U.S.C. 5 6101 el 

seq. 

ourt has jurisdjction over the subject matter of this case and over Defen 

Mouyal pursuant lo 15 U.S.G. $5 45(a), 53(b), 57b, 6102(cj and 6105(b). and 28 U.S.C. $8 1331, 

1345. Venue in e No*en~ District of Ohio is proper under 15 U.S.G. 6 53(b), and 

28 U.S.C. $$ 1391 (b), (cj, and (d). 
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3. Plaintiff has the authority to seek the relief it has requested. 

4. The Complaint states a claim upon which injunctive relief may be granted against 

ouyal under Sections 5(a). 13(b), and 19 of the FTC Act: 15 U.S.C. 5$4S(a). 53(b), 

and 57b: and the Telemarketing Act, 15 U.S.C. 8 6105. 

5. The activities of Defendant in the Complaint are in or affecting 

commerce, as commerce is defined in Sectio Act, 15 U.S.C. 5 44. 

6.  By agreeing to t h i s  Sti rder and Permanent Injunction, Defendant 

t any of the allegations in the Complaint except those containe 

1 through 4. Likewise, Plaintiff does not a t that any defense to the Complaint. is 

Final Order and the rights, responsibilities, and remedies included in it is entered into 

for settlemerit pu 

7. The Court a Temporary Restr&~ng O er in this matter on November 12, 

2002, and entered Stipul extending and modifying the Tem Restraining Order 

on Novelnber 19 and 21,2002. 

8. On December 13,2002, the Court entered a Stipulated Preli nary Injunction 

against Defendant 

9. In the months following en Restraining Order and the 

nary Injunction, Defendant ouyal violated the Orders by dissipating assets. 

10. This action and the relief ordered herein are in addition to, and not in lieu of. other 

remedies as may be provided by law, including both civil and criminal remedies. This Order 

resolves all matters arising from the allegations in this Complaint and the contempt violations 

identified in Finding oEFact 9. 

Page 3 of 24 



I I. The parties waive all rights to seek judicial review of, or otherwise challenge or 

contest the validity of, this Order or the temporq or preliminary orders entered in this 

proceeding. Defen ant Mouyal also waives any claim that he may have under the Equal Access 

to Justice Act. 28 U.S.G. 5 2412, concerning the prosecution of s action to the date of the enm 

of this Stipulated Final Order and Permanent Injunction. Defendant 

releases any claim he may have against the Plainziff or its employees, agents, or representatives. 

12. Defendant Mouyal consents freely and without coercion to entry of this Stipulated 

Final Order and Permanent lnjuncrion in the interest of settling this litigation, and acknowledges 

at he understands this Order and is prepared to abide by it. At all times, DctEendant 

sented by counsel, including during the negotiations that led to this Order. 

13. Any voluntq h petition filed by Defendant Mouyal does not 

atically stay this action, which the Court finds is the "commencement or continmtion of an 

action or proceedrng by a governmental unit to enforce such govemmental unit's police or 

latory power," as set forth in 11 U.S.C. § 362@)(4). 

14. Any volwrtary b icy petition filed ouyaI does not divest this 

of jurisdiction to enter this Stipulated Final Order and Pemanent Injunction against 

15. E n m  of this Order is in the public interest. 
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that the following Defrnitions shall apply: 

1. ouyal" means Albert Mouyal and 1x1s successors. assigns. officers, 

agents, servants, employees, and those persons or entities in active concert or pasticipation with 

him who receive actual notice of this Order by personal service or otherw~se, whether acting 

directly or througb any corporation, limited liability company, subsidiary, division, partnership, 

consulting agreement, or other devlce; "corporate Defendants" means Banson P 

uebec, hc. ,  and Associated Merchwt Paper Supplies. lnc., which also do business 

as Hanson, Hanson-Taronto, Hanson-Quebec, S, and possibly other fictitious names, and 

each of them, and their successors, assigns, officers, agents, servants, employees, and those 

persons or entities in active concert or pasticipation with them who receive actual notice of this 

y personal service or otherwise, whether acting directly or through 

limited liability company; subsidiary, division, partnership, consulting ageement, or other 

device. 

2. "Plaintiff' means the Fe 

3. The terms "'and"' md "or" shall be constmed conjunctively or drs~unctively as 

necessary to make the applicable phrase or sentence inclusive rather than exclusive 

4. "Assets" means all real and personal property owned or controlled by any 

Defendant. or held for the benefrt of any Defendant, ~ncludmg - but not llmted to - "'goods," 
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"'inst~uments," "equipment," "fixtures," "general intangibles," "inventory," "'checks'' or "notes" 

(as these tenns are defined in the Unifom Commercial Code), and all cash, wherever located. 

5.  "Assisting others" means knowingly providing any of the following goods or 

services to another entity: (1) performing customer service functions: including, but not Iirnited 

to, receiving or respondng to customer complaints; (2) formulating or providjng, or arranging for 

the fornulation or mvision of, any telephone sales script or any other maxketing material; 

(3) pmviding names af, or assisting in the generation of, potential customers; or (4) pdorming 

ting services of any kind. 

6 .  "Consumer" includes any individual, group, unincorporated association, lirzlited 

oration or other business entity. 

7 .  "Document" is synon ous in meaning and equal in scope to the usage of the 

term in Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 34(a). A draft or non-identical copy is a separate 

document within the n x  ing of &e tenn. 

8. "Person" means a natural person, organizalion, or other legal entity, including a 

on, partnership, proprietorship, association, cooperative, government or governmental 

subdivision or agency, or y other group or combination acting as m entity. 

9. hone solicitation" i s  synonymous with the term ""telemarketing," as defined 

in the Telemarketing Sales Rule, 16 C.F.R. P 310, except that the tern "tdephone solicitation" 

shall also include calls originating and t e ~ n a t i n g  within the same State of the United States if 

the calls would have otherwise satisfied the Tele eting Sales Rule definition of 

"teeiemarketing" had they orjgnated outside the consumer's State. 
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11. 

that Defendant Mouyal is hereby pemanently 

res*ained and enjoined from receiving any remuneration of any kind whatsoever from, engaging 

or paficipating in, or assisting others who are engaging or participating in; any business activity 

involving lJhe telephone solicitation to consumers in the United States of (1) business telephone, 

internet, or e-mail directories, or (2) nondurable office supplies. This prohibition shall include, 

but not be limited to, (i) initiating or receiving such telephone solicitations: (ii) managing others 

who initiate or receive such tele one solicitations; (iii) operating ar, enterprise that initiates or 

receives such telephone solicitations: (iv) owning or serving as an officer or director of 

e n t e ~ r i s e  that initiates or receives such telephone solicitations; (v) otherwise working as an 

employee or independent contmctor with a unit or division of an e n t e p ~ s e  that initiates or 

receives such telephone solicitations; or (vi) serving as a aid or compensate 

entity engaged in such telephone solicitation activity. 

D that, notwithstanding the provisions of S 

L?y permanently restrilined and enjoined from receiving 

ver from, engaging or participating in, or assisting others who 

are engagrng or p cipating in, any business activity involving either telephone solicitations to 

consumers in the United States not covered by Subpart A, above, or the offer or sale to 

consumers in the United States of business telephone, internet, or e-mall directories, or 

le office supplies via means other than by telephone solicitation, unless he first obtajns 

Page 7 of 24 



a performance bond in the pnnc~pai sum of five hundred thousand dollars in Unlted States 

1. Any such bond shall be conditionedu compliance with Section 
5 of the FTC Act: 15 U.S.C. $45(a), the Telemarketing Sales 
Rule, 16 G.F.R. Part 310, and with th visions of this Order. 
The bond shall be deemed contirruou remain in full force and 
effect as long as Defendant Mouyal ues to engage in conduct 
that requires the posting of the bon r at least thee  years 
after Defendant Mouyal has cease e in such conduct. The 
bond shall cite this Order as the s r of the bond, and 
shall provide surety thereunder a al loss resulting from 
whole or partial failure of perfo whole or in part, to 
any violation of Section 5 of th Telemarketing S 
Rule, the provisions of this 0 er violation of law. 

2. The performance bond required pursuant to this Subpart B shall be 
eement providing surety for financiai loss issued 

by a surety company that IS a siness in each of the 
states in which Defendant M ess and that holds a 
Federal Certificate of Auth le Surety On Federal 

and Reinsuring. Suc d shall be in favor of: 
(1) Plaintiff, for the hen njured as a result of 
any violation of Section 5 of the FTC Act, the Telemarketing Sales 
Rule, or the provisions of this Order c tted by Dekndant 
Mouyal, his agents, or any persons acting in concefl with him; md 
(2) any consumer so injured. 

3. uired pursuant to this S is in addition to: and 
any bond required by federal. state, or local 

law, or by any court order not en ction, except that, to 
the extent allowed by law, the b 

may satisfy any p 
federal, state or local law where such law requires a perfomance 
hond for the mount of five hundred tbousand dollars ($500,000) 
or less. 

4. At least ten business days before Defendant Mouyal commences 
receiving any remuneration of any h d  w atsoever from, engaging 
or panicipating In, or assisting others who are engaging or 
panicipating in, any business activity in 'ng either telephone 
solicitations not covered by Subpari A, e, or the offer or sale 
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of husiness telephone. internet, or e-mail directories, or nondurable 
office supplies via means other than hy telephone solicitation, 
Defendanf Mouyal shall provide the bond required by this Subp;ur[ 
D to the Plaintiff at the addresses specified in Section XI 
this Order. 

5. Defendant Mouyal shall not disclose the existence of the 
performance bond required by this Subpart B to any consumer 
without also disclosing clearly and prominently, at the same time. 
the following phrase: "This bond is required by order of the US. 
District Coufi, in the case FTC v.  Hanson Publications. Inc.. el ai., 
Case No. 2:02 CV 2205 (1V.D. Ohio), in settlement of allegations 
of false and misleading representations in the promotion and sale 
of goods and services." The disclosure shall be set forth in a clear 
and conspicuous manner, separated from all other text, in 100% 
black ink against a light back und, in print at least as large as the 
main text of the sales material or document, and enclosed in a box 
containing only the required disclosure. 

6. If, upon motion by Plaintiff. the Court finds that Defendant 
ouyal: or any business in which he engages or pmicipates, has 

violated Section 5 of the FTC Act, the Telemarketing Sales Rule, 
or this Order, the Plaintiff may execute against the performance 
ond required by this Subpart B. Proceedings instituted under &is 

sub-para~raph 6 are in addition to, and not in lieu of, any other 
civil or criminal remedies as may be provided by law, including 
any other proceedings Plaintiff may initiate to enforce this Order. 

ever, that this Section shall not prohibit Defen 

working for any on that engages or participates in telephone solicitations under the following 

conditions: 

1. Defendant ouyal gerEom work unrelated to the telephone 
solicitation activity of the person and is not: directly or indirectly. 
receiving remuneration for, engaging or participating in, or 
supervising, advising, training, or consulting for those engagng or 
participating in, telephone solicitations; 

2. Defendant ouyal performs his work for the person at a different 
facility from that in which the telephone solicitation activity of the 
person is conducted: for purposes of this provision, work at a 
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"different facility" means Defendant Mouyai must work in a 
different building from the telepl~one solicitation activity or, if the 
person has only one building, Defendant Mouyal must work on a 
different floor from the telephone solicitation activity, or, if the 
person has only one floor, Defendant Mouyal mmt work in a 
different room from the telephone solicitation activity; 

3. Defendant Mouyal is not an officer or director ofthe person; 

4. Defendant ouyal is not, and has no option or other interest to 
tly or inhrectly, a shareholdel., partner, or other 

owner of more than five percent (5%) of the 

5. Defendant Mouyal has notified Plaintiff of his association with the 
person, including his job title and the name, business address, and 
business telephone number of the person; and 

6. The person does not make telephone solicitations on behaif of 
other persons. 

uyal is uncertain about how th is  Sectlon and its proviso apply in a specific 

situation. he may apply to the Court for clarification or guidance. 

A. that in connection with the offering for sale or 

good or service, Defen Mouyai is hereby permanently restrained and enjoined 

ng, or assisting others in makmg, any express or implied representation of material fact 

that i s  false or misle ng, including, but not limited to: 

1. srepresenting, in connection with the sale. offering for sale, or 
tribution of business directories and nondurable office supplies, that 

consumers ordered the goods that were shipped and/or bille 

Page 10 of 24 



2. Misrepresenting, in comcction with the sate. offering for sale, or 
distribution of nondurable office supplies. that the entity on whose belrali 
the misrepresentation is being made is connected with the consumer's 
automated credit card machine supplier or that i t  is the consumer's regular 
supplier. 

that in connection with the offemg for sale or 

sale of any good or service, Defendant ouyal is hereby permanently restrruned and enjo~ned 

from violating, or assisting others in vmlating, any provision of tlie Telemarketing Sales Rule. 

16 C.F.R. Part 310, including, but not limited to, the following violations: 

1. aking false or misleading statements to induce the consumer to pay for 
goods, including, but not limited to. misrepresenting, directly or by 

lication, that (a) the entity on whose behalf the representation is being 
made is connected with the consumer's regular supplier and (b) the 
consumer ordered the goods that were shipped and/or billed to the 
consumer, thereby violating 16 C.F.R. $ 310.J(a)(4): 

2. Failing to disclose, in "outbound telephone calls," promptly and in a clear 
and conspicuous manner, the seller's identity to the person receiving the 
call, thereby violating 16 C.F.R. $ 310.4(d)(l); and 

3. Failing to disclose, in "outbound telephone calls," promptly and in a clear 
and conspicuous manner to the person receiving the call, that the purpose 
of the call is to sell goods, thereby violating 16 C.F.R. 5 310.4(d)(2). 

A copy ofthe Telemarketing Sales Rule is appended to this Order as 

incorporated herein as if fully rewdtten. In the event that the Telemarketing Sales Rule is 

ssion in a manner which would create a new or different standard 

appl~cable to Defendant Mouyal's obllgatlons under this Order, Defendant Mouyal's compliance 

with the Telemwkketing Sales Rule as so amended shall not constitute a vlolat~on of this 0 
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IV. 

D that Defendant Mouyal, in connection with any and every 

business entity of which he is a majority owner. or whrch he otherwise manages or controls and 

where the busmess i s  engaged m the sale or markettnp of any good or servlce, is hereby 

anently restrained and enjoined from: 

1. Failing to take reasonable steps sufficient to monitor and ensure 
that all employees and independent contractors engaged in sales or. 
other consumer service functions comply with 
of this Order. Such steps shall include adequate monitoring of 
sales presentations or other calls with consumers, and shall also 
include, at a minimum, the following: (I) listening to the or 
representations made by persons engaged in sales or other 
consumer service functions; (2) establishing a procedure for 
receiving and responrlmg to consumer complaints; and (3) 
asceflaining the number and nature of consumer compiaints 
regarding transaclions in which each employee or independent 
contractor is involved; 

2. Failing promptly to investigate fully my consumer complaint 
y business to which this Section applies: and 

3. Failing to take corrective action with respect to any salesperson 
whom Defendant ouyal determines is not complying with 
Order, which may include training, disciplining, and/or tednaring 
such salesperson. 

ever, that no t ln  in this Section shall be construe 

prohibitions set forth in ection lia, above 



V. 
R LIS 

D that Defendant ouyal is permanently restrained and 

enjoined from selling, renting, leasing, transferring or otherwise disclosing the name, address, 

telephone number, credit card number, banli account number, e-mail address, or other identifying 

infomarion of any person who paid any money to the corporate Defendants at any time, in 

connection with the offering for sale or sale of any good or service; 

ouyai may disclose such identifying infomation to a law enforcement agency or as 

any taw, l-egulation or court order, and shall disclose such identifymg information to 

the Plaintifl pursuant to this Order. 

I that Defendant Mouyal is hereby pemanently restrained 

and enjoined from transferring or in any other way providing to any person (other than a United 

States or Ca~~adian, federal, state. or local lax7 enforcement agency, or pursuant to a court order), 

irectly or indirectly, any trade secrets or knowledge, whether recorded or otherwise, or any 

books, records, tapes, disks, accounting data, manuals, electronically stored data, 

records, invoices, telephone records, ledgers, payroll records. or other documents of any kind, 

including infomation stored in computer-mainta~ned form, in the possession, custody, or control 

of Defendant Mouyal that a n  in any way related to a corporate Defendant 
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A. D that judgment is hereby entered against Defendant 

ouyaI, for equitable monetary relief, in the mount of seventy million doliars ($70,000,000) in 

. Plaintiff and Defendant Mouyal agree that this judgment shall not 

t of any fine, penalty, punitive assessment, or forfeiture. 

t shall immediately be suspended subject t o  the conditions 

set forth below and in 

D that: unless already done, Defend 

ear, legible and full-size otocopies of all valid 

in his possession, which will be used for collection, reporting and compijance purposes. 

ouyal, within five (5) business days of 

to the Co-ssion a 

A. laintiff's agreement to, and the Court's approval of, this Final Order is expressly 

premised upon the truthfulness. accuracy, and completeness of the financial infomation provided 
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by Defendant Mouyal during depositions held on May 7 and 12, 2003, and October 29,2003, and 

in a financial disclosure provided on ese disclosures, Defendant Mouyal provided 

mate~al  info~mahon upon which Plaintiff relied in negotiating and agreeing to t h i s  Final Order. 

If the Court finds, upon motion by the Federal Trade Commission, that Defendant 

to &sclose any material asset, materially misreprese~lted the value of any asset, or made 

material misrepresentation or omission, the Court shali reinst ent against Defend 

ouyal, in favor of the Commission, in the amount of seventy million dollars ($70,000,000), 

which shall become I e and payable. Should this judgment be modified as to the 

yal, this Final Order, in all other respects, shall remain in 

full force. 

ant Mouyal authorizes Plaintiff to verify all infomation provided by 

Mouyal with all ap ate third parties, including, but not limited to, financial 

instilutions and credit repofling bureaus; and 

C. oceedings instituted un this Section are in addition to, and not in lieu of, any 

and all other proceedings and remedies as may be provided by 

aintiff may initiate to enforce t h ~ s  Find Order. 

t Mouyal shall nor challenge for any re on the appropriateness, fairness, 

or validity of the ount of the seventy million dolliu ($70,00 



D that the f ~ e z e  of Defendant Mouyal's assets, imposed in 

the Preliminar), Injunction entered in this proceeding, shall immediately be lifted. A fin 

inst~tut~on shall be entrtle to rely upon a letter from Plantiff stating that the freeze has been 

lifted, which letter shall be provided promptly by Plaintiff upon Defendant Mouyal's request 

S D that: 

A. The PPiaintiff shall deposit all fun received from Defendant 

this Order in an interest-bearing account a nistered by Plaintiff or its agent. 

B. All funds paid by Defendant yal shall be used for equit.abie relief, including 

but not iimited to cons er redress and any attendant expenses for ihe administration of any 

d. In the event that direct redress to consumers i s  wholly or p ally impracticab)c or 

u i ~ b l c  relief (including consumer education remedies) as it ner; to be reasonably 

related to DDend ouyal's practices alleged in the complaint. Any funds not used for such 

equitable relief shall e deposited as disgorgement to the United States Treasury. Defendrrnt 

ouyal shall have no right to challenge Plaintiff's choice of remedies under this Section. 
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XXI. 

T REU that, for a penod of eight (8) years from the date of entry 

of this Order, as to any entity of which Defendant Mouyal is a majority owner or in which he 

exercises control, Defendant Mouyal and his agents, employees, officers, c 

assigns, and those ersons in active concert or participation with them who 

receive actual notice of this Order hy personal service or otherwise, are hereby restrained and 

enjoined from failing to create and retain the following records: 

(A) Accounting records that reflect the cost of ods or services sold, revenues 

generated. and the disbursement of such revenues; 

) Personnel records accurately reflecting: the name, address, and telephone number 

of each person employed in any capacity by such business, including as an 

independent conWactor; that person's job tide or position; the date upon which the 

person comenced work; and the date and reason for the person's tenrunation, if 

(C) Consumer files containing the names, a dresses, phone numbers, dollar mounts 

paid, quantity of items or services purchased, and description of items or services 

purchased, to the extent such infomation is obtained in the oritinary course of 

business; 

) Complaints d refund requests (whether received hrectly: inhrectlv or through 

any third party) and any responses to those complaints or requests; and 
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(E) Copies of  all sales scripts, training materials, advertisements, or other mmketing 

materials. 

that, in order that compliance with the provisions of this 

(A) For a period of three (3) years from the date of e n w  of this Order, 

(1) Defendant Mouyal shall notify the C ssion of the following: 

(a) Any changes in his residence, mailing addresses, and telephone 

ers, within ten (10) days of the date of such change; 

(b) Any changes in his employment status (including self- 

employment) within ten (10) days of the date of such change. Such notice shall 

dress of each business that Defendant Mouyal i s  affili 

with, employed by, or p e ~ o m s  services for; a statement of 

business; and a statement of his duties d responsibilities in connection with the 

business; 

ges in his name or use of any aliases or fictitious n 

and 

(2) Defendant onyal shall notify t ssion of any changes in 

Glure that may affect compliance obligations arising under this Order, 

including but n d  limited to a dissolution. assignment, sale, merger. or other action that 
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would result in the emergence of a successor coiporatlon; the creatlon or dissolut~on of a 

subsidiary. parent, or affiliate that engages in any acts or pracf ces subject to this Order; 

ankruptcy petition: or a change in the corporate name or address, at least 

thirty (30) days prior to such change, provided that, with respect to any proposed change 

'on about which Defendant Mouyal learns less than thirty (30) days pnor to 

the date such action is to take place, Defendant a1 shall notify the Commission as 

soon as IS practicable after obtalnmg such knowle 

) One hundred eighty (180) ays after the date of entry of this Order, Defen 

Mouyal shall prow e a wnnen report to the C. sworn to under penalty of perjury. settmg forth 

in detail the manner and f o m  in which he has complied and is complying with this O 

report shall include, ut not be limited to: 

ges required to be reported pursuant to subpwagaph (A) 

(2) A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of this Order obtained by 

ouyal pursuant to 

(3) A copy of any pedomance bond tained by Defendant Mouyal pursuant 

(C) Forthep oses of this Order, Defendant ouyal shall, unless othemise directe 

ssion's authorized representatives, mail all written notifications to the Co 

to: 

Director, East Cenrral Region 

Eaton Center, Suite 200 
11 11 Supenor Ave., East 
Cleveland, Ohto 441 14 
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Re: , Civil Action No. 02-CV-2205. 

(D) For purposes of the compliance reporting required by this Order, the Commission 

shall, unless otherwise directed by Mouyal, communicate with ouyal through or in the presence 

of his counsel. onsible for notifying the Commission in writing in the event of any 

change in his legal representation. For any period of time during which Mouyal does not have 

legal counsel, he agrees that the C o d s s i o n  is authorized to communicate with him directly. 

IT 1 that, for the purpose of monitoring and investigajng 

compliance with any rovision of this Order, 

(4 ithin ten (10) days of receipt of written notice from a representative of the 

Com~ss ion ,  Defendant Mouyal shall submit additional written reports, sworn to under 

uce documents for inspection and copying; appear for deposition: and/or provide 

ng nonnal business hours to y business location in his possession or direct or indirect 

control to inspect the business operation; provided, however, that this provision does not waive 

ouyal may have under the Rules of Civil Procedure relating to the localion 

of any such deposiljon, which rights are expressly reserved: 

(B) Xn addition, the C o m ~ s s i o n  is authorized to monitor compliance with this Order 

y all other lawful means, including hut not limited to the following: 

(1) obtaining dmovery from any person, without further leave of cow,  using 

the procedures proscribed by Fed. 



(2) posing as consumers and suppliers to: Defendant Mouyal, his employeesl 

or any other entity managed or controlled in whole or in part by Defendant 

Mouyal, without the necessity of identification or 

that nothing in this Order shall limit the Co ssion's lawful use of compulsory 

to Sections 9 and 20 of the C Act, 15 U.S.C. $6 49,57b-1, to obtain any 

entary material, tangible things, testimony, or infomation relevant to unfair or dec 

acts or practices in or affecting comnerce within the meaning of 15 U.S.C. 6 45(a)(l). 

ouyal agrees not to prohibit or obstruct representatives of the 

ssion from interviewing any employer, consultant, independent contractor, representative, 

to such an interview, relating in any way to any conduct 

r. The person interviewe may have his or her own counsel present. 

XV. 
AN 

D that, for a period of five (5) years from the 

of this Order, Defen uyal shall deliver a copy of this Order to 

directws, managers and employees under llis control for any business that (a) employs or 

cts far persond services from Defendant d (b) has responsibilities with res 

to the subject matter of this Order. Defendant MouyaZ shall secure from each such 

date of service of the or the cornencement of the emplo 
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S D that the expiration of any requirements imposed by this 

Stipulaed Final. Order shall not affect my other obligation arising under this Order. 

D that this Couri shall retain jurisdiction of this maner for 

purposes of consmction, modification, and enforcement of this Order 

Stipulated and day of 

E. KOVACK 
de C o d s s i o n  General Counsel 

Eaton Center, Suite 200 
11 13 Superior Avenue 
Cleveland: Ohio 441 14 
Telephone: (216) 263-3455 
F a :  (216) 263-3426 
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600 Superior Avenue, East 
Cieveland, Ohio 44114-2655 
Teiephone: (216) 566-82 
Fax: (216) 566-0213 
Counsel for Defenknts 
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proposition that local retail shopping determined, in accordance with § 1.83 of or in addition i n  the person tn whom 
has, to date, been roduced as a result of or iho FTC's Rules of  Pmcticc, that no the credil card is issued. 
inhound or outbound telemarketing. mvironmcntal assessnlcnl or EIS is in Cknilnble contribulion means any 
And. the fact remains that, other than r ~ o ~ ! i r e d . ' ~ ~ ~ ~  donation or gift of money or any other 
DeHart, none of the commenters. thing of value. 
including major sellers, ielemarketers, List of SubjecLs in IF CFR Part 310. [g) Commission means the Federal 
and indnstry p u p s .  provides any Telemarketing, Trade practices. Tradc Commission. 
rrvidcncc relating to the potential for a ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ d i ~ ~ l ~ ,  titie 3 6 ,  330 t,lle (h) Credit means the right granted by 
rational "do-not-call" registry to result code o f ~ e d e r a l  ~ ~ ~ ~ l ~ t j ~ ~ ~ ,  is a creditor to a debtor to defer payment 
in a reduction in service or an increase to read as fl,llows: of deht or to incur deht and defer its 
in cost for inbound telemarketing, nor in payment. 
a concomitant increase in retail PART ~~GTELEMARKETING SALES iil Gipdit card meens any card, plate, 
shopping done in local malls. RULE coupon book, or other credit device 

h.loreover, the Cornrnission believes existing for the purpose of obtaining 
thcre can be no hard evidence on which SOG money, property, iahor, or services on 
to base a prediction of consumers' n1o.l Scope of regulations in this part. credit. 
actions following the implemmtation of ~ ~ ~ ~ $ ~ ~ s e i e m a r k e t i n k  acts 

(j) Credit card soles draft means any 
the "do-not-call" registry provision. it practices. record or evidencc of a credit card 
seems likely, based on the nxperience of 310.4 Abusive acts or transaction 
states that have implemented statewide pct i cea .  (k) Credit card system means any 
"do-not-call" lists, and the 310.5 R~cordkeeping requirements. method or procedure used lo process 
overwhelmingly high response of 310.6 Exemptions. credit card transactions involving credit 
consumers to the Commission's 310.7 Action8 by states and privato parsons. cards issued or licensed by the operator 
proposal, that many consun~ers d l  310.8 Reserved: Fae for access to "do-nat- of that system. 
avail themselves of the opportunity to csli" refrjshy. (1) Customer means nny person who is 
place their telephona numbers on the 310-"e"e"dbiiiV. or may be required to pay for goods or 
national "do-not-call" registry. Authority: 15 U.S.C;. 6301-6108. sewices offered through telemarketing. 
However, as noted above, this may or lml Donor means any person solicited 
may not have any impact on consumers' f93'0.' Scope Of hthis pa*. to makc a charitable contribution. 
decision to shop at local malls, or on This part implements the (n) Esiohlished business relationship 
their choice of transportation. Thus, Telemarketing and Consumer Fraud and means a relationship between a seller 
while consumer bel,avior m q  changc as Abuse Prevention Act, 15 1J.S.C. 6101- and a consumer based on: 
a result of thu promuigalinn of 8108, as amended. (31 the consunrer's purchase, rental, or 
amendments to the Rule, such changes lease of the seller's goods or services or 
cannot be quantified or even reasunahiy 5310.2 Definitions. a financial transaction between the 
estimated because consumer decisions (a) Acquirer means a business consumer and seller, within the 
are influenced hy many variables othcr organi~alion, financial instilufion, or an rigl~teeu (18) months immediately 
than existence of the "du-not-call" agent of a business organization or preceding the date of a telemarketing 
registry. Any indirect impact of the financial institution that has authority call; or 
amended Rule on the environment from an oqanization that operates or (2) the cousumer's inquiry or 
would therefore be highly speculative licenses a credit card system lo application regarding a product or 
and impossible to accurately predict or authorize merchants to accept, transmit, service offered by the selier, within the 
measure. or process payment by credit card three 13) months immediately preceding 

The Commission does not believe that through the credit card system for the date of a teicmarketing call. 
any alternative to creating a national money, goods or services, or anything (01 Fres-io-pay conversion means, in 
"do-not-call" registry would both else of value. an offer or agreement to sell or provide 
provide the benefits of the regiswy and (bl Allorney Generul means the chief any goods or smices ,  a provision under 
ameliorate all potential concerns legal officer ofa state. which a customer receives a product or 
regarding environmental impact. For (cl Billing information means any data service for free for an initial period and 
example, the Commission does not that enables any person to access a will incxr an obligation to pay for the 
believe that given its justification for tho customer's or donor's accourrt, such as product or service if he or she does not 
necessity of the registry, eliminating the a credit card, checking, savings, share or take affirmative action to cancel before 
provision from the amended Rule would similar account, utility bill, morrgage the end of that period. 
be appropriate based solely on the loan account, or debit card. (pl Investment opportunity means 
unsupported allegations of indirect id) Calleridmtifjcatio~i service means anything, tangible or intangible, that is 
environmental effect raisod in tire a servict? that allows a telephone offered, offered for sale, sold, or traded 
DeHart comment. Furthemorc, thc subscriber to havr the telephone basod wholly or in part on 
Commission can think of no alternative number, and, whcrc avuilahle. name of rcpresentalions, either express or 
other than eliminating the national "do- the transmitted implied, about past., present, or future 
not-call" registry that would address contemporaneously wit11 the telephone incomc, profit, or appreciation. 
DeHart's unsupported and highly call, and displayed on a device in or lql Material means likely to affect a 
speculative concern. connacted to the subscriber's telephone. person's choice of, or conduct regarding, 

In sum, alCt~nugli any evaluation of (el Cordholdermeans n person to goods or services or a charitable 
the environmental impact of the whnm a credit card is issued or who is contribution. 
an'undments " TSR is uncertain authorized to ,lse a credit card on beiialf (r) Merchant means a person who is 
arid highly spccirlative, tlie Commission authorized under a written contract 
finds no evidenc* of avoidable itdverse ,,,,,, cFR ,,=, srp o,so hiation Cinrens wit11 an ar:quirer to honor or accept 

sternmiilfi from the mended f o r ~ m o d  v . ~ c c ,  ss7 P.ZCI 1095,1098 n.i credit cards, or to transmit or process for 
Rille. Therefore, tire Commission has [o.c:, ar ~ o n l .  payment credit card paymenls, for the 
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purchase nf goods or services or a 
charitable contribution. 

1s) Akrchani omeernenf means a 

conducted to inducr tlrr purcliase of 
good? or servxces or a chantable 

or services that are the subject of riin 
sale!; offer:" 

(ti) All material restriclions, 
limitations, or conditions to purchase, 
receive, nr use tho goods or services that 
are the subiect or lhc sales offer: 

ioxi:rhtton. ITY use or one or more - 
w ~ t t e n  contract bctween a merchant 
and an acqurrrr to honor or accept 
credit cards, or to transmit or process for 
payment credit card payme& for the 
ourchase of goods or services or a 

sales through the mailing ofa catalog 
which: contains a written description or 
illustration of the goods or services 
offered for sale; includes thr! business 
address of the seller; includes multiple 
oaaes of written material or 

liii) ~ t l i  seller has a policy of not 
making refunds, cancellations, 

charitable contribution. 
(t) Negative option fenlure means, in 

an offer or agreement to sell or provide 
any goods or services, a provision under 
which the customer's silence or failurc 

informrng tire ctkomer that this is the 
seller's policy: or, i f  the seller or 
telcmarketer makes a renresentation 

matekal termsand conditions of such 
noh solicit custo&rs by telephone but 
only receives calls initiated by 
customers in rosoonsc to the catuloe and 

policy, 
(iv) In any prim promotion, tho odds 

of being iible to receive tho prize, and, 
if the odds are not calculable in 
advance, the factors used in calculating 
the odds: that no purchase or payment 
is required to win a prize or to 
participate in a prize promotion and 
that any purchase or payment will not 
increase the person's chances of 
winning; a d  the no-omchaselno- 

telekarketer to induce the aurchase of 
purposes of the provious sentoirce, the 
term "further soiicitatiorr" does not 
include providing the customer with 
information about, or attempting to sell. 
any otlrcr itcm included in the same 
catalog which prompted the customer's 
call or in a substantially similar catalog. 

lddl lipselling means soliciting ihe 
purchase of goods or sewices following 
an injtial transaction during a single 
telephone call. The npsell is a soparate 
telemarketing transaction, not a 
continuation of the initial transaction. 
An "external upsell" is a solicitation 
made by or or1 behalf of a seller different 
from the seller in the initial transaction, 
regardless of whether the initial 
transaction and the subsequent 
solicitation are made by the same 
telemarketer. An "interrral upsell" is a 
solicitation made by or on behalf of the 
same seller as in lfio initial transaction. 
remrdless of whether the initial 

group, unincorporated association, 
limited or general partnership, 
corpuration, or other business entity 

lw) Preoc~ured occount informuhon 

on how to participoio or an address or 
local or toll-free telephone number to 
which customers may write or call for 
information on how to oarticinate: 

to be olaced aaainst a customer's or 
dono?s accou% without obtaining thr 
account number directly from the 
customer or donor during the 
telemarketing transaction pursuant to 
which thc account will be charged. 

Lx) Prize m e a s  anything offered, or 
purporredlv offered, and ~ i v e n ,  or 

' . 
(vj AII material costsbr conditions to 

receive or redeem a prize that is the 
subject of iho prize promotion; 

(vil In the sale of any goods or 
services represented to protect, insure, 
or otherwise limit a customer's liability 
in the event of unauthorized use of the 
customer's credit card, the limits on a 
cardholder's liability for unauthorized 
use of a credit card pursuant to 15 
U.S.C. 1843; and 

purportedl; given, to a person by 
chance. For purposes of this definition, 
chance exists i f i  person is anarmteed 

chance; or 
(21 An oral or written express or 

implied represenlation that a person has 
won. has beon selected to receive, or 
mav be eliaible to receive e nrize or 

9 310.3 Deceptive telemarketing acts or 
Practices. 

(a) Prohibited deceptive tdemnrketing 
acts or pmcfices. It is a decentive 
teiorn~iketiu~ act or pactice'and a 
violation of this Rule for any seller or 
telemarketer to engage in the following 
conduct: 

" 
purported prize. 

lz) Sellermeans any person who, in 
connection with a teiemarkotin~ 

submitt~d for payrknt,  and thr specific 
steps the customer must take to avo~d 
the char~elsl 

(2.1 ~ i s r e ~ r e s e n t i u ~ ,  directly or by 
implication, in the sale of goods or or services to the custo&r in exihenw 

for consideration. 
" 

[aal State means any stale ofthe 
United States, the District of Columbia, 
h e r t o  Kico, the Norihern Mariana 

seivices any ofthe following material 
information: 

ii) The total costs to purchase, receive, 
or use, and the qnantity of, any goods 
or services ihat arc the subject of a sales 
offer; 

rnanner,ihe following material 
information: 

li) The total costs to purchase, receive, 
or use, and the quantity of, any goods Islands, w d  any territory or possession 

of the United States. 
bbl  Telemorkeier means any person 

who, in connection with ielemarketine. <.. 
initiates or receives telephone calls to or 
from s customer or donor. 

(ccl Telsmarkcfing means a plan, 
program, or campoign which is 







tclemarkoting act or practico and a 
violation of this Rule for a trzlemarketer 
in an outbound telephone call or 
internal on externai irpsell to induce the 

tho amount paid by the customer for the 
goods or  service^:^ 

14) ?'he name, any fictitiolis name 
iisud, the last known home address and 
lclenhone number, and the iob titleis1 

(iiii The seller, or a felemarketor or 
another person acting on behalf of tho 
seller or charitahle organization. has 
maintained and recorded a list of 

purchase ol  goods or services to Fail to 
disclose truthhdly, promptly, and in a 

telephone numbers the seller or 
charitable organization may not contact, 
in cornplia~~ce with 5 310.4Ib1(1j!iii)(A); 

(iv) The seller or a tolemarketer uses 
a process to prevent telomarketing to 
any telephone number on m y  list 

clear and conspicuous manner to the 
nerson receivine tile call. the followine " 
information: 

(1) The identity of the scller; 
( 2 )  That the purpose of the call is to 

sell goods or services; 
131 The nature ofthe eoods or 

the seller or tilemarketer permits 
fictitious names to be used by 
employees, each fictitious name must iw 
traceable to only one specific employee: 

established pursuant to 
$5 3lO.4@~)[31(iii) or 310.4b)(l)[iii][D), 
employing a version of the "do-no!-call" 
registry obtained Cram the Commission 
no more then three 131 months orior to 

and 
(51 All verifkble autl~orizations or 

records of express informed consent or 
express agreement required to be 
provided or received under this Rule. 

Ih) h seller or telemarketer may keep 
the records required by $310.5(a) in any 
Turn, and in ihe same manner, format, 
or place as they keep such records in the 
ordin-ary course of business. Failure to 
keep all records required by$ 310.5(a) 
shall be a violation of this Rule. 

(c1 The s o l l ~ ?  and the telemarkcter 
calling on behalf of the seller may, by 
written agreement, allocate 

" 
sekices: and 

(4) That no purchase or payment is 
necessarv to be able lo win a nrize or 

the date any call is made, and mainrains 
records documenting this process: 

(vi The seller or a telemarketer or 
another person acting on behalf of the 
seller or charitahle organization, 
monitors and enforces compliance with 
the procedures established pursuant to 
S310.4Rij(3)1i): and 

[vil Any subsequent call otherwire 
violating 5 310.4(b)(l)Iii] or liii) is the 
result of error. 
(4) A seller or telemarketer will not bc 

liable for violating 31 f).4fb)[l~(iv] if: 
(i) the soller or telemarkoter employs 

technology that ensures abandonment of 
no more ihan threo 13) percent oC all 
calls answered by a person, measumd 
per day per calling campaign; 

(ii) the seller or telemarketer, for each 
telemarketing call placed, allows the 
telephone to ring for at least fifteen (15) 
seconds or Eow (4) rings before 

k r c h s e  or oavment will not increase 

p r i k  to the person called. ~Ere~uested 
by that person, the telemarkcter must 
disclose the no-purci~ase/no-paymenl 
entry method for tho prize promoiion: 
provided, however, that, in any i n t m a l  
uasull for tile sale of mods or services. 

have entcred into such an aerePlnenr " 
thr terms of that agreement shall govern, 
and the seller or telemarketer, as tlie 
case may be, need not keep records that 
duplicate those of the other I f  the 
agreement is rrncleai as to who must 

transadion 
le) Required oral disclosures in 

charitoirle solicitntrons. It is an abusive 
maintain any required record(s), or iC no 
si~ch agreement exists, the seller shall be 
responsible for complying with 
55 310.5(ajIl)-~3) and 151; tho 
talemarketer shall bc responsible for 
com lying with 5 310.5(al(4). 

(dyln the event of any dissolution or 
termination or the seller's or 
telemarketer's business. tho principal of 
that seller oar ielemarketer shall maintain 
all records as required under this 
Soction. In the event of any sale, 
assignment, or other change in 
ownership of the seller's or 

telemarketing acl or practice and a 
violatiorr of this Rule for a telernarketer, 
in an outbound telephone call to mdoce 
a charliable contribution. to  fail to disconnectinr! an una&wered call: - 

liii) whenever a sales representalive is 
not available to speak with the person 

disclose truthfully, promptly, and in a 
clear and conspicuous manner to Lhc 

answer in^ the cail within two i21 nerson receivine the call. the follnwine 
seconds &er the person's comploted 
greetmg, the seller or telema~kcter 
promptly plays a recorded message that 
state3 the name and telephone number 
of the seller on whose behalf the call 

information: 
(1) The identity of the charitable 

orgauization on behalf of which the 
request is being made: and 

(2) That the purpose of the call is to 
solicit a cl~aritable contribution. 

§ 310.5 Recordkaeping requirements. 
la) Any seller or telemarketer shall 

was placed?; and 
iivj the seller or telemarketer, in 

accordance with S 310.5(bj-(dl, retains 
records establisl~ing compliance with 
5 310.4bj(4i(ii-!iii), 

lc) CaNinp tinre restrictions. Witl~out 
53g0.6 Exemptions. 

Pa) Solicitations to induce charitable 
contributions via outbound teleptronr 
calls arc riot covered by 
5 310.4Ib)(1)[iii)lBj of tliis Rule. 

(hi The following acts or practices are 
exempt from this Rule: 

Ili The sale of pay-per-call services 
subjeci to the Commission's Rule 
-- 

tu1emarl;kting activities: 
(1) All suhstantially different 

advertisiria, brochures. telemarketing telemurkerer to engage in outbound 
telephone calls to a person's residence 
at any time other than between 8:00 a.m. 
and 9:OO p.m. local time at the called 
person's location. 

(dl Required oroi disclosures in the 
sale of goods or services. It is an abusive 

"Tbir provision does no1 affect any sallefs or 
lelemaiketei's abligaiion to comply with ieievmt 
state and federal iaws, including hut no: l imited i t ,  

IheTCPA, 47 1I.S.C. 227, itnd47CIQ part 24.1Z00. 

scnprs, an'd promotional materials; " 
(2) The name and last known address 

oC each prize recipient and the prizo 
awarded for prizes that are represented, 
directly or by implication, to h w c  a 
value of $25.00 or more; 

I31 The name and last hewn address 
of each customor, the goods or services 
piirchnsed, the date such goods or 
services were sbippcd or provided, and 

8Por offers of consumm credit products suhjact 
to t h  Trultt i n  1.0iidii~g Arl, I5 l:.S.C. 1601 elm,., 
and Regulation 7.. 12 CFR 222. ctiiupiiancc with the 
rrwmlkns~~iug requirements under Lhe Tmih in 
Lending Act, aiid Roaulatioit Z,  dial1 constitriic 
complinnc~? with 5 310.5La1(31 of this Rule. 



entitled "Trade Regulation Rule customer or donor in response to an 17) Teicphone calls between a 
Pursridnt to ihn Tolephone Disclosure advertisement relating tn investment telcmarketei. and any business, except 
and Dispute ~csolut ian  Act of 1892." IF opportunities, business opportrrnities calls to induce the retail sale of 
CFR par! 308, provided, however. that other than business arrangements nondurable office or cleaning supplies; 
this exemption does 001 apply to lhe covered by the Franchise ~ u ! ~ ,  or provided, however, that 
requirements of Ei 5 310.4(a)(1). (a1171, advertisements involving goods or 
(bl, and 1c): 

5 310.4I1.i)(l)(iii)(B) and Ei 310.5 of this 
services described in 5 Ei 31~1.3(al(l)(vil Rule shall not apply to sellers or 

(2) Thosa'cofhanchis*s sul~jec'to or 310.4[aj1~1-(4]: or to any instances of telcmsrketers of nondurable office or the Commission's R~rle entitled upselling included in snch telephone cleaning supplies. 
"Disclosure Requirements and calls; 
Prohibitions Concerning Franchising B 310.7 Actions by states and private 
and Business Opportunity Ventures," (61 Telephone calls initiated by o persons. 
i"'Franchise Rule"] 36 CFK Part 436, customer or donor in rcsponse to a 

howevrr, this direct mail solicitation, including la) Any attorney general or other 
does no? apply to the requirements of solicitations via the lJ.S. Postal Senice, officer of a State authorized by the state 

S: 8 310.4(a)(11, la)[?), 1b1, and Id; facsimile transmission, electronic mail, to bring an action under the 

(31 ?.e~ephone in which the sale and other similar methods of delivery in Telemarketing and Consumer Fraud and 

of goods or services or charitablr which a soliciiatiun is direcled to AbuscPrevention Act, and m y  private 

solicitation is not completed, and specific address(es) or person[s], that person who brings an action under that 
payment or suthorimtion of is clearly, conspicuously, and truthfully Act, sllall senre written notice of its 

not required, until afler face-to-face discloses all material inforrnatiori listed action on the Commission, if feasible, 

sales or donation presenvdlion by the in f. 310.3b)~l)  of this Rule, for any prior to its initiating an action under 

seller or charitable organization. goods or offered in the direct this Rule. The notice slrall be sent to the 
provi&d, trowever, that this cxemptiori mail solicitation, and that contains no office of the Director, Bureau of 
does not apply to the requirements of material n~ i s represen ta t i~~  regarding Consumer Protection, Federal Trade 
SS310.4faj(l), (nK71. (bL and Ic1; item contained in 5;310,3[d) of ,his Conmission, Washington, D.C. 20580, 

[4) Teleplrone calls initiated by a Rule for any requested clraritable and shall include a copy of the state's 
customer or donor that are not tire result contribution; provided, howovcr, that Or private person's comf~laint and ~ u y  
of any solicitation by a seller, chacitalile this exemption does not apply to calls other pleadings to be filed with the 
organization, or ielemarketer, provided, initiated by a customer in response to a C O ~ T ~ .  If prior notice is not feasible, the 
however, that this exemption does not direct mail solicitation relating to prize state or private Person shall serve the 
apply to any imtances of upselling promotions, investment opportunities, Commission with the required notice 
included in such telephone calls; business oppostunities otlrer than immediately upon instituting its action. 

(51 Telephone calls initiated by a business arrangements covered by the (b) Nothing contained in this Section 
customer or donor in response to an Franchise Rule, or goods or services shall prohibit any attorney general or 
advertisement through any medium, described in 5Ei:~10.3(a)[ll[vi) or other authorized state official from 
other than direct mail solicitation, 310.4[aj(2I-l4); or io any instances of proceeding in state court on tire basis of 
provided, however, that this ex~mption upsellin:: included in such teleplrone an alleged violation of any civil or 
does not apply to calls initiated by a calls; and criminal statute olsuch state. 



$310.8 [Reserved: Fee far accass to "do- 
notcali" registry.] 

§3za.9 Ssverability. 
The provisions of &is Rule arc 

separa te  and severable from one 
another ,  If any provision i s  stayed o r  
de termined t o  b e  invnlid,  i t  is h e  
Commission's  intention tha t  the 
remaining provisions shall cont inue  i n  
effect. 

By direction of the Commission. 
Donald 5. Clark, 
secretffqi 

Note: Appendices A end B are pubhsbed 
for rnformat~oniil purposes only und m l l  not 
be codified in Txtlr 16 of the Cade of Federal 
Regulations 

L~si  of Acronyms fori7ule Revrew 
Commenters  

February  28, ZOOO Kequesl f o r  Comment  

Acronym - ConimentPr 

AARP-AARP 
Alan-Alwn, A l m a  
AmA-American Resort D~velopmsnt 

Andcrson-Anderson, W q e  
Baressi-Baressi, Sandy 
Bell Atimtic-Bell Atlantic 
Bennett-Bemen, Dougias Ii. 
Riasibbi-Biaeiotti MarV 
iiscop-~ish&, L ~ W  & Lois 
Blake-Blake, Ted 
Bowmsn-Krubm-Born=-mm, Mary 
Bmddick-Breddick, l a m  Ann 
Brass-Brnrs, Eric 
Bmsnahan-Brosnahan, Kevin 
Budm-Hudro, Edgnr 
Card-Card, Giles S. 
Collison-Collison, Doug 
Conn--Corm, David 
Conway-Conway, Candocc 
Croushore-Crnosl~are, Amanda 

DMA-i)irect Marke(in~Association 
DSA-Direct Selling Association 
Do+Doc, lane 
Eilh-Electrimic Retailing Association 
FAMSA-FAMSA-Funeral Consumers 

Alliance, inc. 
G a n n e t t 4 ~ n e t t  C a ,  Inc. 
Gorbin-Gailiin. Dwid slid Linda 
A. Gardner-Gardner, Anne 
S. Gardner-Gardner. Stophen 
Gii)h-Gibi,  Ronald E. 
Gilcl~rist-Gilchrist, Dr. K ,  James 
Gindiw-Gindin, Tim 
Haines-Hainas, Charlotte 
Harper-Hsrper. Greg 
Neagy-Heagy, Anncttc M. 
Hucht-Hecht, jeff 
Hickxnan-Bili and Donna 
li<>llingsworih-Hullii~gsw~rth. Bob and Pat 
Molloway-Iiolloway, Lynn S. 
liolrnuy-Holmay, Kethieen 
KFA-lntcmntional Cemntery and Funeral 

Association 

Johson---Johnson. Simon Coleman 
Jordan-Jordan, April 
Kelly-Kclly. I.awrenca M. 
KTW-KTW Consulting Tcchniqucs, Inc. 
Lamet-Lamet, lemmc S. 
Lee.-i.ce. Rockie 
L S A P - L ~ ~ ~ ~  Sowices Advocacy Project 
LeQutg-LeQuang. Alberi 
Leslior-Losher. David 
Mack-Mack, Mr. and Mrs. Alfred 
MPA-Magazine t'uhlisbrrs of America. Inc. 
Manz-Manz, Matii~ias 
McCurdy-McChrdy, Bridget E. 
Mcnefe--Mencfce, Marcit. 
Merritt-Meriitt, Everett W. 
May- Moy, Diana 
MitehelyMitcheip 
TelaSourcc-Morgan-Fr~ncis/Tele-Source 

industries 
NACHA-NACIIA-The Electmnic Payments 

Association 
NAAGNat ioml  Association of Attorneys 

General 
NAC:An-National Association of Consumer 

Agency Administrators 
NCb-National Consumers Leogil~ 
NFN-National Federation of Nonprofits 
NAA-Newspaper Association of America 
NASAA-North American Securities 

Adrnirrisbatnrs Association 
Novn53-Nova53 
Nurik- Nurik. Margy and irv 
PLP-Personal Lcgal Plans, inc. 
Peters-Peters, john a i d  Fredarickson, 

Constance 
Reeae--Reose Bmthers. lnc. 
Reynolcls--Remolds, Charles 
Rothman-Rotl~man, iris 
Runnela-Rirnneis, Mike 
Sanford-Sanford, Kanija 
Schiber-Schiher. Bili 
Schnrird-Schmisd, R. I... 
Strang-Swang, Waync G. 
TeieSourceMnqan-FmncisITele-Source 

kidustries 
Texns-Texas Attorney General 
Thoi-Thai. Linb Vien 

Warren-Warren. Joshua 
Weltha-Weitha, Nick 
Worsham-Worsham, Michael C., Esq. 

Appendix W 

A c r o n " p  - Commenter 

AFSA-Amorican Financial Services 
Asi;oridtion 

Xed Crosi---Amencan Red Cms.: 
ARDA-~mericun Resort Development 

Association 
ARD~.-2-~merican Iiasnrt i)eveiopmcnt 

Associstion-Do Not Cali Rcgisby 
Amarican Rivers-American Rivers 
ASTA-American Sociefy of Travel Agents 
ATA-American l'elesewices Association 
Blood C;cntcm-America's Blood Centers 
Community Bankers-America's Community 

Bankers 
Ameriqllest-Ameriqueri Mortgage Company 
Armey-Ammy, The Honora1,lt. Dick (U.S. 

House of Representatives1 
Am-Association of fund raisin^ 

Piulessionals 
APT,%-Association of Public Television 

Stations 
ANA-Association of National Advertisers 
Associntions-joint comment of: American 

Telesarvices Association, Direct Marketing 
Association. Eioctrnnic Rstsilinr: 
Association, Mai(&ne i'nblisb& 
Association, and Promotion Morkehng 
Associatiori 

Assuranl-Asauralit Croup 
Avinte-Avintii Communications. Inr. 
Ayes-Ayres, Len 
Baldacci-Baldacci, The Nonarable John 

Elins [U.S. House ofRepresentatives) 
BofA-Bank o i h e d c a  
Bank C)nr--Bank One Corporation 
Benutpock-Beauryrock, lnc. 
BellSoatlr-BcllSoi~t'tl Corporation 
B@st Buy-Rest Buy Compsny. Inc. 
BRl-Business Response inc. 
CCAA--California Consumer Affairs 

Associatian 
CATS-Califomians Aeainst Telcnhone 

Solicitation 
Ceoital O n e - C a ~ i t e l  One Financial 

Carparation 
Cor Wash Guy-WashGuy Systems 
Carper-Carpcr, The Honoialile Thomas R. 

[ U S  Senate) 
Celebrity Prirnr! Foods-Celebrity Prime 

Foods 

Chamber of CommercclChamber of 
Cnmrnerco of the United States of America 

CRF--Charitahie Resource Foundation, inc. 
Chicago ADM-Chicago Association of Erect  

Marketing 
List o . f A c r o n p s f o r  NPRM Commenters  Childhood Leukemic--Childhood Leukemia 

Fniindntinn 

1-800-IloNotCall-1-aoo-D~N(1tCa1l, Inc. 
AAW-AhRP 
ACA-ACA international 
ACUTA-ACUTA 
Advanta-Advanta Corp. 
Aegis-Aegis Communications Group 
Alabama Police-Alabama State Police 

As~ociatioli, Inc. 
AAST-American Association of State 

Troopors 
ABA-American Bankers Association 
ABlA-American Bankers insurance 

Association 
American Rlind-American Blind Prodiirts, 

Inc. 
ACE-Amorican Council on Education 
ADA-American Diahates Associntion 
AmEx-Ammican Express 

. . . . .. . . . 
CDI-Circulation Dsvclapment. inc. 
CURE-Gitizens Unitcd for Rchahilitation of 

Errants 
Citigroup-Citigroup Inc. 
Civil Sewice Leadcr-Civil Service Leader 
Collier Shannon.Collier Shannon Scon 
Can~cnst-Comcasl 
CNHi-Community Newspaper Roldiilgs, 

Inr 

Community Sefety-Comrnunity Safety. LLC 
Connecticut-Connecticut Commissioner of 

Consumer Protection 
CUA-Cunsiimsr Bankers Association 
CCC-joint comment of: Consumer Choice 

Coalition, ACI Telueentrics. Coverdcil S 
Company, Discount Development SEN~CPS, 
NSN LP d n i h  IiSN and Homo Shoppin8 
Netwonk. H~iischuld Credit Services, 
MBNA America Bank. McinberWorkc 



Incnrporated. Mortgage Investors Roanoke FFA-Roanoke [\'A] Fire Figliters MPA-Magazine Publishers Association 
Corporation, Optima Direct, TCIM lnc.. Association Make-A-bVisii-Make-AWisli Foundation of 
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Davis-Davis. The Honorable Tom 1lJ.S. FO1~-Fmternal Order of Police, Grand Lodge McConnell-McConneL The Honorable 

House of Representatives) FFlE-Fund for Public interest Neseerch, Inc. Mitch (1J.S. Sonatel 
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Diakmerica-Dihmnrica M d e t i n g ,  Inc. Nowspapers MBAA-Mortgage Bankers Association of 
DMA-Direct Marksting AssnciatianlL1.S. Green Mountain-4,reen Mrnlntnin Energy America 

Chombci of Commerce Company Myrick-Myrick, The Honorable Sue (U.S. 
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Association NonProfit Federation Hagel, Johnson & Carper-Joint letter fmm: NACIIA-NACtm-Th Electronic Payments 
DSA-Direct Selling Aasodation The Honorohlc Chuck Hagei, Tim johnson, Association 
Discover-Discover Bank and Thomas R. Carper (US. Scnatel Nadel-Nadel, Mark S. (law review article: 
DC-Dirtrict of Columbia, Office af the Hastings--Nestings, Tile Honorable Doe (US. "Rings of Privacy: Unsolicited Telephone 

People's Counscl House u i  Representatives) Calls and the Right to Privacy," 4 Yaie 
Eagle-Eagle Bank Herald Bulletin-Ilerald Bulletin Iouri~ai on itegolation 09 (Fall 1986) 
EFSC-Elsctmnic Financial Ssrvices Council Ilori&-Horjck. Bob NAAG--Nations1 Association of Attorneys 
EPIC-Joint comment: Electronic Privacy Household International: Gnncral 

Information Center, Center for Digital Household Aut-Joint cornmont: Hwsehold NACAA-National Association of Consumer 
Dumocracy, lunkbusters Corp. Finenee Cmrp, OFLA Receivables Corp., Agency Adrninistiatorr 
Intcrnatiorial Union iJAW, Privacy Rights and Household Antomotive NAFA-Nstional Association of Insurance R 
Clearinghouse, Conamer r  Union. Evan Household Credit-5hrsehold Bank. Godi t  Financial Advisors 
Rendricks of Privacy Times, Card Services NAK-National Associntion of Realtors 
Privacyactivisirn, Cansumer Action. Household Financ-Ilouseboirl Finance NARliC-National Associatian of Regulatorql 
Consumer Project on Technology, Kobert Corporation Utility Commissioners 
Ellis Smitlx of Privacy J u u n d ,  Cunsumer Nnuselrold-Montalvo--Mont~1vo, David ARVC-National Association of RV Porks & 
Federation of America. Cornpuler HSBC-HSBC Bank USA Campvounds 
Scientists for Social Responsibility, and Hudson Bay-hderson-531idson Bay NASCQ-National Association of State 
Private Citizen, Inc. Company of Illinais-owner Charity Officials 

ERA-Electmnic Retailing Association Hudson Way-Goodman-liudson Bny NASUCA-National Associati~n of State 
EPI-Enteipriso Prison Institute Company-Goodmen Utility Consumer Advocates 
Experian-Experian Marketing lnfonnation HRC-Elurnen Riphts Campsign E-Commerce Goalition-Nationol Business 

Solutions. Inc. IBM-IBM Coalition on E-Commerce & Rivacy 
Fiber Clem-Fiber Clem ICT-ICT Group, inc. NCTA-National Gable & 
Roundtable-Financial Services Roundtable Illinois Yolic-Illinois Council of Police & Telecommunications Association 
Fire Fighters Associations: Shcriffs National Children's Cancer-National 
Ashevillu FFA-As21cville INC) Fire Fighters Infocisiun-Infocision Management Children's Cmcer Sociotg.Inc. 

Associrrtion Corporation NCLC-faint comrntmt: National Consumer 
Bethlehem FFA-Bethiehom (PA]. IAFF inhof-Inbofc, The I-Ionorable James [US.  Law Center, National Association of 

Local 73.5 Senate1 Consumt!r Advocates, Consumer 
Boone FFA-Bnune (IAl Insight-Insight Realty. Inc. Federation o i  America, Consumers Union, 
California FFA-Californio Pmfe8sionel ITC-Interactive Teleservices Corp. and US Public Interest Research Group 

Firsfighters ICFA-International Cemetery & Funeral NCLF-National Children's Leukemia 
Cedar Rapids FFA-Cedar Rapids (IAI, IAFF Association Foundation 

L ~ c a l 1 1  ff2A-International Franchise Association NCL-National Consumers Leegxe 
Cedar Rapids Airport FFA-Cedar Rapids IUPA-Internationsl Union of Police NEMA-National Energy Marketers 

Airport (MI Associations Association 
Chattanooga FFA--Chattanooga I W  Fire KG--hterriet Cmnmerce Coalition NFPPR-National Family Privacy Protection 

Fighters Association, Local 820 intuit-Intuit inc. Association 
Edwardsville FFA-Edwardsville IL) Firc ltalian American Police-llnlian American NFM-National Federation of Independent 

Fightcrs Local 1700 Policc Society nf New Jcrsey Business 
Gr~onshoro FFA--Greensboro [NC) jolmsan-Tohnsoa, Tho lionorable Tim (U.S. NFC-National Frsnchise Council 
Hickory FFA-Hickory (NC) Firefighters Senatc) NFDA-National Funeral Directors 

Association, IAPF Local 2653 Kansas-Kansas, House of Representatives Associetiun 
Indiana FFA-Indiana, Professi~nal Fire KeyCorp-KeyCorp. NNA-National Newsvaoer Association of . . 

Fighters Union of I.sutm&-~a;tma;~ R Associatns America 
Iowa FFA-Iowa Professionel Firefighters LSAP-l.egal Services Advocacy Project NPMA-Nslional Pest Management 
Missouri FFA-Missouri State Coundl of Leggdt ?l I'lalt-Le~aott & Platt A~sixiation 

Fire Fighters LO;&- eno ox lnc. NPR-Nutionxi Public Radio 
Nnrth Ceralina FFA-North Carolina, Leukemia Society-Leukemia & Lympl~omn NRF-Natinral Retail Federation 

Prnfessianal Fire Fighters & Parmedics of Society NTC-National Trnopers Coalition 
Norlli Maine FFA-North Maine (Des Life Share-Life Shere Nelsun- Nelsoi>, Ths Ronornble E. Benjamin 

Plaines, IL1 Firefight.ers, IAFF heal  224 Ixcas-lsicas. The Wonorahh Ken (U.S. ll1.S. Senate) 
Ottilrnwa FFA-Ottunrwn (IA] House of Nupreaentativcs) NelCoalition-NetCoalition 
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Nntbercutt-Nethercutt, The Honorable SO-MO--Special Olympics Missouri Cclcbrity Primc Foods-Siipp- Cclcbritr 
George K., jr. [U.S. Housc of SO-MT-Special Olympics Montana Prime Fonds 
Represmtatives) ~ ~ j - ~ i i - ~ ~ ~ c i a l  Olympics New I-iampahire Chesapeukc-Sup?.-The Chesapeake Bay 

NeuStitr-NcuStar, inc. SO-NJ-Special Olympics New, Jersey Faundst i~n (Amelia Koch and Melissa 
New Orleurs-New Orlp.ans. Citr Council of SO-NM-Special Olyn~pics New Mexico I.ivingstcin1 

(CNOI-Utility, Csblc! & SO-NV-Special Olympics New York Christian Appa1achian.Supp.- The Christian 
Tdecomunicstions Committee SO-VT-Special Olympics Vermont Appalachian Project 

NJ Polics-Ncw Iersey Police Officers SO-VA-Specid Olympics Virginia Comic Relief-Supp--Comic Relicf, Inc. 
Foundation. Inc. SO-WA-Special Olympics Wuhinglon [Dennis Alhili$l 

NYSCPE- New York State Consume? SO-WJ-Spscini Olympics Wisconsin Covingtnn & Burling-Supp.- Covin~tan and 
Protection h a r d  SO..WY-Special Olympics Wyoming Hurling 

NAA-Nswspaper Association of America Spiegei-Spiegcl, Marilyn DialAmerica-St,pp.--DiillAn~ericn Marketing, 
Nextel-Nextcl Communications. Inc. Stage Door-Stsgo Door Music Productions. Inc. 
Ney, Sandlin, Jones, Shows and Cantor- Inc. DMA Letter-Supp-Direct Marketing 

joint lemur frrrm: The Ilonorabie Bob Ney, Statewide hppeal-Statewide Appeal Inc. Asrociatian-Transmittd Lalrer 
Max Sandlin, Walter )ones. Ronnie Shows, Success Murksting-Success Marketing, Inc. DMA Sludy-5upp.-Direct Marketing 
and Eric Cantor (US.  House of Synoru Global-Synergy Global Networks, Association-Stndy 
Representatives! The ERA and PMA-Supp.-Electronic Retailing 

Noble-Noble Systems Synergy Solntions-Synergy Solutions, inc. Association ond Promotion Marketing 
NATN-North American Tnlepirone Network Sytel-Sytel Limited Association 

1.I.C Tate-T~te &Associatm EPI-Supp.-Enterprise Prison Institute 
NC Zoo--Noith Caroline Zoologicel Society Technion-Technion Communications Corp Domenici-Supp.-Domonici, The Honorable 
Not-Far-Profit Coalition-Not-Fur-Profit and TDI-Telecommunication9 for the Dosf, Inc. Pete V. [U.S. Senate! 

Chariteble Coalition TeleDirect-TeleDirect Lnternationd. k c .  FDS-Supp.- Federation Department S tom 
NSDI-NSDI Teieperfarmance Telefund-Telefund, Inc. Hoar-Supp.- Hoar. Wesley C. 
OS&-Qhio State University Tc lepedormanc~TeIepcr f~m~nce  USA nlinnis-Supp.- lllinois Attorney Gen~ral's 
OTC--Ohio Troopers Coalition TliC-'Me-Response Center Office 
Pacmener-Pacesetter Corporation TeleSter-TeieStar Marketing, L.P. IFTA-Supp.- Industry Council for Tangible 
PVA-Paralyzed Veterans of America TRA-Tcnnsssnu Regulatory Authority Assets 
Paramount-Paramount Lists, Inc. Toq-Tuny, The Honorable Leo (U.S. Rrmso Lmtz-Supp.- Luntz Research Companies 
Pascrcll-Pascrall. The tionnreble Hill, Jr. of R~prescntativcsl (Chrys Lomnni 

(US. Nousc of Representatives) Texas Enuironmcnt-Tcxas Campaign for the MPA-Snpp.- Magazinc Publishers of 
Pabick-Pahick, George W. Environment Amnrica 
Paul-Paul, The Ho~iornbie Ron (U.S. House Texas PUC-Texw Office of Public Utility Maryland-Supp.-Maryland Attorney 

of Repmnentatives! Co~msel General's Office [Carol Bcyers) 
Pelland-Pelland, Paul Theyer-Thayer, Richard E.. Esq Mclntym-Sup?.-Mclntp Law Firm, PLLC 
PLP-'Personal Lcgal Plans. Inc. Tinc-Tirnc, Inc. [Chrys Lemon) 
Michigan Poiice-Police Officers Association Tribune-Tribune Publishing Company McKcnna-Sopp.-McKennn, Douglas M. 

of Michigan UNICOR-UNICOR: [Federal Prison Memberworks-Supp.-Mon~berworks 
possibleNOW-possibleNOW.com, inc. Industries, Inc, DO), Federal Bureau of National Survey Toplino ( C h y  Lemon] 
PRGfi ivacy Rights Cleoringhousc Prisons! Minnesola-Supp.-Minnesoa Attorney 
Privetr Citizsn-Private Citizen, ininc. DOJ-US. Depal7ment of Justice General's Office 
Proctor-Roctar, Alan LJniway-llniway of Coastal Georgia Misrouri-Supp.-Misso~xri Attorney 
PBP-Yrog.e.wive Bnsincss Publicetions Verizon-Verizun Companies General's Office 
PCIE-Pmgcssivc Casoaliy Tns~ueence Virginia-Virginia Attorney General NACDS-Supp.-National Association of 

Company VISA-VISA U.S.A., hc. Chain Drug Stores 
Angoi Food-Pmject Angel Food Watts-Watts, The Honorable J.C., ji. ll7.S. Ney, Sondlin, Jones, Shows and Cantor- 
PMA-Promotion Marketing Association House of Representatives! Supp.-Joint letter from: The Iionorsble 
Pivple Hcart-P,uple Heal7 Servics Weber-Weber, Ron &Associates, Inc. Bob Ney, Max Sandlin, Welter Jones, 

Foundation. Military Ordor of Wells Fargo--Wells Fargo & Company Ronnie Shows, and Eric Cantor (U.S. 
Ramstad-Rnmstad, The Honorable Jim (US. Whitc+-White, David 1'. Houst! af Representatives) 

House of Repressntativesj WTA-Wisconsin Troopers'Associalion Inc. NAR4upp.- National Association of 
Redish-Redish, Mwtln H..Esq. Woysham-Worshn, Michael C., Esq. Redtors 
Reed EisovicliReed Elsevim Inc. YPIMA-Yellow Pages integrated Media NWF-Supp.- National Wildlife Federation 
Rcese-Reese Brothers, Inc. Association (YPIMA) NAA June 28-Supp.-Newspaper Association 
SBC-SBC Conrmunications Inc. of America (john F. Sturn] 
Schrack-Schrock, Tho Honorable Edward L. Supplemental  Comments NAA July 31-Supp.-Newspaper Assnciation 

IL1.S. Hause of Representstives) AARP-Supp.-AART aE America 
Sensenbrenner-Scnscnbrcnner, The AOP-Supp.-AircraH Owners and Pilots Not-For-Pmfit Coalitinn-Supp.-Not.For- 

Jionorable F. James, Jr. [US. House of Associntion [Marsha Mason-Thius] Profit and Chmiitebla Coalition 
iicprcsentatives! Allslate-Supp.- Allstate Lifo Insilrance PMA-Supp.-Pmmotion Marketing 

SHARE-SHARE Company Association 
SIIA-Software & Information Industry Community Bankers.Supp.- America's I'otn'un-Supp.- Putnam, The Honorable 

Association Community Bankcrs Adam H. (U.S. Iiousc of Rcpresontatives) 
Southcrland-SonthorInnd, Inc. AICR-Sup?.- The American institute for iWeySupp.-Riley The Ronnralile Bob (US. 
Southern Poverty-Southcrn Povnny Law Cancer Research [Kathryn L. Warclj House of Representatives] 

Center Red Cross-Supp.-Amedcur Red Cross SBC-Supp- SBC Communications inc. 
Special Olympics-Special Olympics, Inc. ARDA-Supp-- The American Resort Time-Supp- Time, Inc. 
SO-AZ-Spec,ial Olympics Arizona Dwolopment Association [Yariiri DePoy Vemont-Supp.-Vermont Attorney General's 
SO-C:A-Sped Olympics Southern and Stratis Pridgeon) Office 

California ATA-S11pp.- American Telesarvices WWF-Supp- World Wildlife Fund 
SO-CO--Speciul Olvmpics Colorado Associntion [Debnroh liochinjpr) 
SO-CN-Special Olympics Connecticut Associations-Supp.-Asfiociations I,ener. Wolshorn-Supp.-Worsiram. Michael C. 
SO-IA-Special Olympics lawn Avintn-Snpp.- Avint? [Aim Chenl 
SO-KY-Special Olympics Kentucb Bond-Supp.- Bond, The Honorable User Fee Comments 
SO-MI%-Special O l p p i c s  Maryland Christuphcr S. (L1.S. Senatal AARIWser Fee-AAFP 



ARA-User Fre-Amorican Bankers 
Assucivlian 

Red Cmss-User re-ilmerican Red Cross 
ARDA-Usar Fee-Arnerjcan Resort 

Devcloprnent Association 
APA-User Fee-American Teicsewices 

Associntion 
Community Dankers-Uscr Fee--- America's 

Comnlunitj Bankers 
Ameriqusst.Usor Fee-Ameriquest Martgage 

Campmy 
Celebrity Rime Foods-User Fee-- Celebrity 

hirnc Foods 
CBA-Usur FeP--Cnnsumer Emkors 

Assadation 
DiaIAmerim-User Fee- DidAmerica 

Marketing, lnc. 
DMA Letter-User Foe-Direct Marketing 

Association 
DMA Comments-User Fee- Dired Marketing 

A~~~c ia t ion  
Discover-User Fe-Discover Bank 
ERA/PMA-Uscr Fer--Elcctronic Retailing 

Association and Promotion Marketing 
Association (joint comment) 

Hounehold-User Fe+EIousehold Bank LSD], 
N.A. and llousebold Bank Wevoda]. N.A. 
h in t  comment) 

Hudson BavJJser Too- Hudson B n  
Cornpan; of Illinois, inc. 

ICTA-User Fo+lndnstry Council far 
Tangible Assets 

LnfoCision-Uscr Fee--Infocision 
Management Corporation 

ITC-Usor Fee- lntaractive Tclesaviccs 
Corporation 

MPA-User Fee-Magazine Publishers of 
America 

MestcrCard-User Fee--MalerGard 
Internatitionel. Inc. 

NACDS-User Foe-National Association of 
Chain Dmg Stores 

NAR-iJser Fee-Notional Association of 
Renltnrs 

NASUCA-User Fef-Naoonal Assacimon of 
Stat? Uhlity Consiuner Advocates 

NEMA-User Fee-Natlonol Eneqy Marketcrs 
As~ociatmn 

Tennessee-User Fee-Tennessee Remiatom " 
Auhority 

SEA-User Fs+Llnited States Small Business 
Admids+mtion, Office of Advocacy 

Visa-User Fse- Visa lJ.S.A., inc.  
Wells Fum-User Fee-- Wells Farm li 

Concurring Statement of Commissioner 
Orson Swindle in Telemarketing Sales 
RIIJP, File No. R411001 

I wholeheartedly support the 
amendments to the Telemarketing Sales 
Rule YTSR"1, because I believe that 
tl:eg will help protect consumers from 
deceptive and abusive telemarketing 
practices. In particular, these 
amendments will give consumers the 
ability to avoid tho sheer volume of 
unwanted telemarketing calis that many 
consider to be n n u i s a m .  I write 

";rbusive" for purposos of the TSR, and 
the national do-nut-call registry. 

Abusive Telemarketing Act? or Procfictes 

The Telemarkatina and Consumer 

or practices and other abusive 
- 

telemarkoting acts or practices." 15 
U.S.C. 6102 [a)(l). To determine what 
constitutes an ahusive telemarketine 

?'elen>arketing ~ c i a n d  $nciples drawn 
from these examples. I agree that this is 
an appropriate analysis, and in light of 
the rulemaking record as a whole, I fully 
support the TSR amendments that fall 
within these parameters. Those 
amendments include, among other 
things, the provisions involving the 
national do-not-call registry, 
transmission of caiier identification 
information, and abandoned calls and 
predictive dialers. 

When the Commission seeks to 
identifs nractices ns ~husive  that are 
less di&ctiy witbin the parameters of 
the Act's examples and their omphasis 
on privacy protection. the Commission 
employs its traditional unfairness 
analysis.' I understand the 

determining what constitutes an abusive 
telemarketing practice likely is broader 
than the slringent definition of the term 
"unfair." Therefore, I would have 
proferred it had the Commission looked 
io the plain meaning of the t e r n  
"ahusive" and then formulated a 
separate standard to identify abusive 

'Given that nothing in lhe laaguags of the 
Islamark~ting Act or its lsgisintiue histow indicates 
the1 C ~ ~ ~ P S S  int~lnlled i h e  C ~ m ~ i ~ i s s i o n  to  usc its 
unfaimsss slanbrd to determino which practices 
a m  abusive, 1 previously raised roricernu about this 
analysis and requested conunent on this issue. 
Cuncurrin8 Slotemen1 of Cornmissioner Orson 
Swrndlr in Tnlenmiketing Snies Rulelieview. File 
No. R411001. available a1 I~~~w.Rc. j invJos12UOZi l~ I i  
swUsw~diatsr~tatment~lilm1. Altlr~ugh some comments 
agreed with this coaccni, tllop did not offer an 
altemeiivo snslysis of abusive practices beyoad 
sirggerting tirat lhe Commission's eiithority is, 
limited lo the cxbmples of abusive practices 
included in  tiw Tel~rnurketing A d  srtd its 
legislntivs history See Staienmu ofllosi.9 ond 
I'erpom st 1110. u. 428. However. because the Act 
does not limit the Coinmission's aaliiontv to 
identify nbusivs piaclicus to the examplei in ihc 
AcI. the Gnmniission may prohibit other pmctices 
that it idcnlifiss sr ai,usive. 

telemarketing practices for purposes of 
the Telemarketing Act and the 'S'SR. 

Nevertlieloss, I agree with tho 
Commission's conclusion that a 
telemi~rketing practice that meets the 
*+..;*+ .."P.,irn[, 'ss standard will constitute .>%'.UL ,.'"C 

an abusive practice for purposes ofthe 
A r t  :and the TSR. In l i ~ h t  of thc . - -. *.. ." . . 
rulemaking record, I therelore snpport 
tlm TSR amendments that are analyzed 
under  !his standard. This includes the .- . . - -. -. . . 
requirement that lelemarketers obtain 
consumers' or donors' express informed 
consent before causing their information 
to be submitted for payment. The 
rulemaking record evidences the harm 
that results from trnairthorized hilling, 
the need fur the consent requirement, 
and the need to mandate specific steps 
that tolemarketers mnst take to obtain 
consumers' consent in transactions 
involving preacquiwd account 
informath .  

In addition, therecord supports the 
prohibition on the disclosure or receipt, 
for consideration, of unencrypted 
account numbors for use in 
telemarketing (except to process a 
payment For goods or sewices or a 
charitable contribution pursuant to a 
transaction). 1 do not believe that the 
more disclosure of personal financial 
information, without more, causes or is 
likely to cause substantial consumer 
injury Ln this situation. however, the 
nilenlaking record providcs a basis fur 
concluding that trafficking in 
unencrypted account numbers is likely 
to cause substantial consumer injury in 
the form of unauthorized billing. 
Industry comments stale that there is no 
legitimate reason to purchase 
unencrypted lists of credii card 
numbers. Therefore. there is a strong 
likelihood that telemarketers who do 
engage in this practice will misuse rlre 
infonnation in a manner that results in 
unnuthorizad charges to consumers' 
accounts. The Commission's law 
enforcement experience carroboratcs 
this eonrlzlsion.' As a result. I concllide 

~ - . . . . . . 
that this practice is abusive for purposes 
of the Telemarkoting Act. 

The National Do-Nof-Call Registry 
The Telemarketing Act and the TSR 

recognize constmers' "right to be let 
alone." See, e.g.. Olmsteod v. U.S., 277 
U.S. 438, 478 11928) [Brandeis, J., 
dissenting) [stating that the "'right to he 
let alone" is the "must comprehensive 
of rights and the righi most vaiued by 

zSau Stnfwrmni o f h s i s  ondP~iposaat 97-98. irz 
addition. Riven the evidence that the use of 
encrypted account infonnstioo in ~oiemsrketin~ csn 
resirit iri unauthotired charpes, them is an even 
#reator likeiilmud that injury will occur when a 
rolemaikoter has obtained, for considoration, 
consiimsis' actual credit card numbers. 



civilized men"), In the context of consnmers who have said they do not calk of entities such ar banks, Leiephono 
telilmarkrting, tl~ore is arr inherent wont to be called by or nn behalf of a companies, airlines, irisurancc 
tension between this right and the First particular entity. This more narrowly companies, cscdit nnions, charities, 
Amendment's right to free speech. With tailored approach seeks to protect polit.i.cvl campaigns, and political fund- 
this in mind. and in light ofthe corhsumers from unwanted raisers. From tho perspective of 
rulemaking record as a whole, tho telemarketing calls socking chasitable tiic right to be let is Commission has determined to establish donations, while minimizing the impact invaded just as mucil by onwanted calls a national rio-not-call registry. This will of the TSR on charities' First from exempt entities [e.g., banks, enable consumers to slop ceriain An'endment rights. do not object lo telephone companies, or politicx] fund. telemarkrtting calls --calls to illduce the taking this approach at tho outset; but if raisers) as it is by such calls from purchase of jionds and services from thcre i s  evidencc that suggests that this 

I companies within tho FTC's jurisdiction approach is not effective in protecting 
[except where the consumer bas an consumers from unsolicited that the entire spectrum of entities that 
"establisl~ed business relationship'' tclemarkering calls, the comnrission makdelemarketing calls to consumers 
with the  seller). should revisit this decision and require dlould be subject to do-not-call 

Although the USA PATRIOT Act of for-profit telemarketers seeking requirements. 
2001 gave tile Commission aufhrity to charitable donations lo comply with the IFR Doc. 03-1811 Fiiod 1-20-03: 8:45 am] 
regulate for-profit companies that make national do-not-call registry. BIUJNG CODE 81W1-5 
telephone calls seeking charitable While I believe that the alnendcd TSR 
donations on behalf of charities, the and the national do-not-cdl resistry will 
Commission has determined to exempt go a long way to help consumers 

"he Federal Cammuoications Commission, these entities from the national do-not- prevent unwmted intnisions into their hss lnqunstsd cammsnt an whalherto call registry requiremenis. Instead, the homes, a number of entities are not establish a national do-nol-call reg i s~y  that woilid 
Commission requires theso suhiea to the TSK's requirements. addmss tclemarkaling cells by st Seast some of riis 
telcmarketers to comply with tho Under tbe Telemarketing Act and the entities tlrat are exempt fmzn the ~rc.8 juridiction. 
"entily-specific" do-not-call provision, TSR, the Commission does noi have Notice nJPmposed Rulernoking, Rules end 
which prohibits them from calling jurisdiction in whole or in part over the R ~ ~ ~ l ~ " " ~ ' ~ h ~ l ~ n l ~ a t i n $  the T e I ~ ~ h ~ r m  C U ~ S U ~ B I .  

Pruleclion Act olts91.67 FR 62667 (Oct. 8 ,  ZOOZ].  


